Solon Athletic Booster Meeting Minutes 8/10/20

Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the August Athletic Booster's Meeting took place virtually via Zoom.

Meeting called to order at 6:32pm; Nancy Westrich, President, presiding.

- 1. Athletic Director's Report-Jim McQuaide
 - a. Thank you to all for Golf Outing and summer help from Athletic Boosters
 - b. Working on a new plan to get students back into Strength and Conditioning and perhaps restarting low contact sports: golf and tennis
 - c. While we are remote, student athletes should follow team builder app and work out on own. If we are able to go back to school, it will increase our chance for practicing and competition.
 - d. There is a lot of pressure to return to sports, but we are following Cuyahoga County Health Department recommendation to stop at this point.
 - e. Covid Positive athlete in our program did place our plan on hold.
 - f. Overall goal is to be safe and make a decision that we can defend and support.
- 2. Secretary's Report-Shannon Wong minutes posted from June. Will update July and August.
- 3. Treasurer's Report-Kevin Weaver- See attached.
 - a. Withdrawals related to Golf Outing, strength and conditioning, and Spirit Store.
 - b. Deposits related to Membership and Golf Outing
- 4. Budget Report-John Story-not present, no updates
- 5. President's Report-Nancy Westrich
 - a. Golf Outing huge success: Total raised:\$17220
 - i. Registration: \$8000
 - ii. Sponsors: \$5000
 - iii. Ball drop: \$2500 (\$1000 donated back to Boosters/\$1500 donated to hockey private ice time)
 - iv. Mulligans: \$520v. Donations: \$1200
 - b. Expenses for Golf Outing: \$11,101.40
 - i. Drink Tickets: \$500
 - ii. On CC: \$1568.60
 - iii. Golf: \$2800
 - iv. Lunch: \$950
 - v. Hot dogs: \$300
- 6. COMMITTEE REPORTS
 - a. <u>Advertising/Program</u>: Sheryl Chatioff presented. Advertisers have been donating without hesitation, even new advertisers have jumped on board. We will change to a mostly electronic version of the program.
 - b. <u>Spotlight Athlete</u>: Lori Abraham will continue Spotlight Athlete. Will ask DNR if they would like to continue to sponsor our athletes for this year. Looking at ways

- to highlight athletes if the season is not in play. One idea is to focus on Senior athletes.
- c. <u>Communications</u>: Jolie Patriarcho not present. Minutes from June meeting posted.
- d. <u>Concessions</u>: Still don't have a rep for this position. At this time, don't need as sports not competing and concessions not taking place. Will continue to look for someone if/when needed.
- e. Golf Outing: Will reach out to Grantwood to schedule Golf Outing for 8/8/21.
- f. Membership: 122 families have joined so far for a total of \$8175. Perks are starting to go out.
- g. <u>Parent Reps</u>: Anne Harmody present. Trying to provide support for fall parent reps in case there is a return to their season.
- h. Scholarships: No info to report
- i. <u>Spirit Store</u>: Danielle Rose. Continuing to work towards an online store. There is a VSN online store. Trying to roll out a Square Spirit Store that will require a pick up at the school. Slated to sell on 8/29/20 at Solon Summer Market.

Adjourned 7:01 p.m.